

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes

April 7, 2025

Present: Rylee Jo Kiddoo-President; Kim Parr-Treasurer; Staci Cost-Secretary; Gabi Morey; Becca Samulski.

The meeting was called to order at 5:12 PM by Rylee Kiddo.

Secretary Minutes: Motion made by Kim to approve of the minutes from the March 3th Booster Club Meeting. The motion was seconded by Gabi and the motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report for March. The beginning balance was \$7,206.50. Total income was \$1,030.00, and total expenses were \$3,640.00. The ending balance was \$4,595.50. Review of anticipated expenses. Staci made a motion to approve the March treasurer's report. Rylee seconded and the motion passed.

Concessions Report:

• No report. It is Track and Baseball.

Request for Funds:

- Checks have been distributed from the last meeting.
- Julianne Vega asked for money for the Junior Class to use for prom. Staci made a motion to donate \$300.00 to the Junior Class for prom. Becca seconded. The motion passed.

Operation Graduation (OG): Meeting taking place right after Booster Club. Same officers.

Student Government: No report

Old Business:

 Senior Banners - Kim made a motion for Booster Club to pay for the extra \$20 for senior banners for any student that is unable to pay for senior banners. Staci seconded the motion. The motion passed.

New Business:

- New By Laws will need a separate meeting for this.
- Tabled discussion regarding a credit card square machine until Megan is available for discussion.
- Beccy Lalonde would like to continue to be the person to make the signs for the Bear Backers. She is easy to work with and will deliver it when it is ready.
- Best way for Booster Club to communicate -
 - How can we let people know when the Booster Club needs help?
 - o Band only good if people sign up for it
 - o Alma through the school
 - o text Who is on the text chain
 - Text thread for booster group
 - Text thread for the officers
 - Texting may work best
 - o email Email to whoever comes to the meetings.
- Voted on Booster Club officers for the 25-26 school year:
 - President Rylee Kiddo
 - President Elect Vacant
 - Vice President Megan Tallmadge
 - Vice President Elect Vacant
 - Treasurer Anna Vaghn
 - Secretary Staci Cost
 - Secretary Elect Gabi Morey
 - Staci made a motion to elect Gabi Morey to be Secretary Elect. Becca seconded. Motion passed.
 - Concessions Coordinator Megan Tallmadge
 - Motion made by Staci to have all existing officers continue in their current positions including Anna Vaughn moving into the treasurer position and Kim Parr will move out of the position of treasurer. Seconded by Rylee. Motion passed.
 - Congratulations to our new officers!
- Rylee will secure Montezuma Mexican Restaurant for the Senior Lunch and Scholarships will be May 21, 2025. Will have 25 seniors. They have awards night May 20th.

Next Meeting- Monday, May 5th, 2025 - 5:00 p.m. @ HS commons or library.

Meeting adjourned at 5:58 PM

Notes submitted by S. Cost